
NORTHEAST OHIO AREAWIDE COORDINATING AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: NOACA Board of Directors 

FROM: Grace Gallucci, Executive Director 

DATE: October 3, 2014  

RE: Resolution 2014-036 – Code of Regulations - Ratification Period Extension 

ACTION REQUESTED 
The Board is asked to approve Resolution 2014-036 which extends the period for ratification of the 
Resolutions 2014-033 and 2014-034, which made changes to the NOACA Code of Regulation, 
to December 1, 2014.  The Governance Committee recommends this action. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION 
In July, the Board adopted three resolutions related to the NOACA Code of Regulations – 2014-032, 
2014-033 and 2014-034.  The latter two of these resolutions require ratification by NOACA’s five 
counties because they make revisions to Articles IV and IX of the Code.  The resolutions stated that 
ratification had to occur prior to September 12th to align with the Governance Committee schedule.  
However, a request was made to extend the ratification period until December 1, 2014 to allow counties 
more time for deliberation on the changes.  Since this will increase the chances for successfully 
amending the Code of Regulations, staff recommends the extension of time permitted for ratification. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
There is no financial impact. 

CONCLUSION/NEXT STEPS 
With Board approval, counties which have not yet taken action on Resolutions 2014-033 and 2014-034 
will have additional time to do so. 
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